

From: Andrew Schweig

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: August 12, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1547-EX-ST-2026

---

Message:

Hello, In response to the August 12, 2026 correspondence asking for clarification on: "Can you confirm using 1.9 GHz as mentioned under 'Why STA is Necessary' or 1880-1930 GHz in the form ?" I have reviewed the application and realized that the units in the frequency description were selected incorrectly. The correct frequency range is 1880-1930 MHz (or 1.88-1.93 GHz), in keeping with the reference to 1.9 GHz in the "Why STA is Necessary" section. Please let me know if this needs to be corrected on my end or if this response is sufficient. My apologies for the confusion! -Andrew Schweig